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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: "mszellars@acelkd.com"; "ajscruggs@acelkd.com"
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; Tripp, Anthony; Knauss, Elizabeth; Mayberry, Eric
Subject: FW: Used Oil Processing Closing Cost for Florida Recycling Solutions; Facility ID: FLR 000 034 033, Lakeland


Facility, Florida
Date: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 11:43:39 AM
Attachments: SKMBT_C22414010809540.pdf


Hello  Mike and Audrey,
 
Attached is the Used Oil Processing Closure Cost Estimate received, reviewed and approved for an
amount of $166,731.00 with an inflation factor of 1.017 for the year 2014.  
 
Please contact Susan Eldredge at 850-245-8740 or e-mail: susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us to update
your Financial Assurance by on or before May 1, 2014.
 
If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know.
Thanks.
 
Sincerely
 
Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting
 
 
 
 


From: Audrey Scruggs [mailto:ajscruggs@acelkd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Solid Waste Financial Coordinator
Subject: Used Oil Processing Closing Cost
 
Please find our Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form dated January 07, 2014. 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give our office a call.
 
Thank you and have a pleasant day.   Audrey
 
 
Audrey Scruggs
Office Manager
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc
3210 Whitten Road
Lakeland, FL 33811
863-644-0665 Phone
863-646-1880 Fax
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